Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: George_Muehleck@URSCorp.com

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 2:03 PM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: idayrit@ci.emeryville.ca.us

Subject: Fw: discussion for coordinated gw monitoring

Attachments: ecblank.gif; doclink.gif; Celis_1Q08_QMR_Tables_ESLs.xls; Celis5-06Figurel.pdf; fig 2_

2007.pdf; Figure3.pdf; Figured.pdf; Figure5.pdf; Figure6.pdf; Figure7.pdf; Figure8.pdf

Steve,

To facilitate our conference call tomorrow, I've attached Tables and Figures from the DRAFT - First Quarter 2008 Groundwater
Monitoring Report. Note that this report has yet to be submitted to ACEH but Table 2 is most pertinent in that it includes the compiled
results from the 3 sampling rounds competed thus far from the Celis monitoring wells (7/07, 10/07, and 1/08).

Regards,
George

(See attached file: Celis_1Q08 QMR_Tables ESLs.xlIs)(See attached file: Celis5-06Figurel.pdf)(See attached
file: fig 2_2007.pdf)(See attached file: Figure3.pdf)(See attached file: Figure4.pdf)(See attached file:
Figure5.pdf)(See attached file: Figure6.pdf)(See attached file: Figure7.pdf)(See attached file: Figure8.pdf)

George Muehleck, P.G.

Senior Manager - Hydrogeologic Services
URS Corporation

1333 Broadway, Suite 800

Oakland, CA 94612
george_muehleck@urscorp.com
510/874-3080 (Direct)

510/589-9633 (Cell)

510/874-3268 (Fax)

707/795-6183 (Home Office)

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive this message in
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and
any attachments or copies.

George

Muehleck/Oakland/URSCorp To"Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health"
<steven.plunkett@acgov.org>

06/25/2009 01:44 PM

ccidayrit@ci.emeryville.ca.us
SubjectFw: discussion for coordinated gw monitoring
Steve,
We are on for 9:30AM on Friday 6/26.

Dial-In: 877/290-1337
Code: 8743080561



Talk to you then.

It looks as if my e-mail from home yesterday worked (It did not get bounced back). Hopefully this one from URS-Oakland will work
as well. I'll call you to confirm.

George

George Muehleck, P.G.

Senior Manager - Hydrogeologic Services
URS Corporation

1333 Broadway, Suite 800

Oakland, CA 94612
george_muehleck@urscorp.com
510/874-3080 (Direct)

510/589-9633 (Cell)

510/874-3268 (Fax)

707/795-6183 (Home Office)

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive this message in
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and
any attachments or copies.

George
Muehleck/Oakland/URSCorp To"Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health"

<steven.plunkett@acgov.org>
06/24/2009 02:41 PM

cC

SubjectRe: discussion for coordinated gw monitoringt]

Steve,

I sent an e-mail to Ignacio to see if he's available. If so I'll contact you w/dial in & conf code #. If you're reading this your e-mail
address works, at least from Cotati.

Regards,

George

707/665-9518

George Muehleck, P.G.

Senior Manager - Hydrogeologic Services
URS Corporation

1333 Broadway, Suite 800
Oakland, CA 94612
george_muehleck@urscorp.com
510/874-3080 (Direct)
510/589-9633 (Cell)
510/874-3268 (Fax)
707/795-6183 (Home Office)

To: "george_muehleck@urscorp.com™ <george_muehleck@urscorp.com>
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From: "Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health" <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>
Date: 06/24/2009 01:47PM
Subject: discussion for coordinated gw monitoring

Hello George,

Not sure what the problem is with our email. | am available to discuss the site on Friday morning between 9:30 AM and 10:30 AM.
Sincerely,

Steven Plunkett

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 383-1767

Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: steven.plunkett@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

<
) ()

"The bicycle is a curious invention,

The passenger is also its engine."

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive this message in
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and
any attachments or copies.



